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Shipan Barua

From: Sohel Ahmed <sohel.ahmed@cross-world.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 10:15 AM
To: shipan@cross-world.com
Cc: maruf@cross-world.com; 'Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed'; 'Md. Tipu Sultan'
Subject: Need Software update
Attachments: Ajax-Aptech.pdf

Dear Shipan Bhai, 
 
Please see the below BBT item which have delivered to Ajax Sweater Limited from Aptech Stock.  So please take 
initiative to update our inventory software. 
 

  BBT delivery from Aptech Stock       
          
          

CODE DESCRIPTION QTY.  Unit   
3011661-

0.35 KXA 17504-B-X-1600 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W 
    0.35  

M   
3011562 KXA 08504-B-STD-800 A-BOLT-ON-STANDARD LENGTH-4W            3.00  M   
3011637-

0.50 KXA 08504-B-X-800 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W            0.50  M   
3011637-

0.35 KXA 08504-B-X-800 A-BOLT-ON-SPECIAL LENGTH-4W            0.70  M   
 
If you need any help, please feel free contact with me. 

Thanks & regards 

Md.Sohel Ahmed | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | Executive, Store & Logistics | Plot-1/B Road 90, Gulshan - 02, 
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | e: sohel.ahmed@cross-world.com | w: 
www.cross-world.com 
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